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Fw: Notes on Joint Memo - Holiday Reading 

Angelson, Mark 

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 3:43 PM 

To: Berlin, Steve 

Original Message -----
From: Franczek, James C., Jr. [mai}J;:g_;jcf@franczek.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 03:20 PM 
To: Angelson, Mark 
Subject: RE: Notes on Joint Memo - Holiday Reading 

Talked to shields, he is expecting your return. He will not be offended. 
Also talked about wellness program! ! 

James C. Franczek, Jr. 
312.786.6110 - Direct 
jcf®franczek.corn 

Franczek Radelet P.C. 
300 South Wacker Drive 
Suite 3400 
Chicago, IL 60606 
312.986.0300 - Main 
312.986.9192 - Fax 
b.tt:.2.: //franczek~~corn 

Franczek Radelet is committed to sustainability - please consider the environment 
before printing this email. 

Circular 230 Disclosure: Under requirements imposed by the Internal Revenue 
Service, we inform you that, unless specifically stated otherwise, any federal tax 
advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended 
or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purposes of {i) avoiding 
penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or 
recommending to another party any transaction or tax-related matter herein. 

For more information about Franczek Radelet P.C., please visit http://franczek.com. 
The information contained in this e-mail message or any attachment may be 
confidential and/or privileged, and is intended only for the use of the named 
recipient. If you are not the named recipient of this message, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message or any 
attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in 
error, please contact the sender and delete all copies. 

-----Original Message-----

From: Angel son, Mark [!_It__?_il_t;_9_:marL~elson@cityofchicago. erg] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 2:09 PM 
To: Franczek, James C., Jr. 
Subject: Fw: Notes on Joint Memo - Holiday Reading 

https://owa.cityofchicago.local/?ae=ltem&t=l PM. Note&id=RgAAAADN4zY 4gvEvSL... 1/5/2012 
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Original Message ----­
From: Bahrmasel, Eloise 
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2012 03:21 PM 
To: Angelson, Marki Hynes, Matthew 
Subject: Notes on Joint Memo - Holiday Reading 

Please see MRE's notes, attached. 

Best, 
Ellie 

Eloise D. Bahrrnasel I Aide to the Chief of Staff I Office of the Mayor 

1 312.744.6246 1 

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto 1 is intended only for use by 
the addressee(s) named herein and may contain legally privileged and/or 
confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this 
e-mail {or the person responsible for delivering this document to the 
intended recipient) 1 you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
distribution, printing or copying of this e-mail, and any attachment 
thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in 
error, please respond to the individual sending the message, and 
permanently delete the original and any copy of any e-mail and printout 
thereof. 

https://owa.cityofchicago.local/?ae= ltem&t= I PM. Note&id=RgAAMDN4zY 4gvEvSL... 1/5/2012 


